
Message 

From: KENNY, Simon (ALDER HEY CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [/O=MAIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=817D9BD1F28F4DD8841B8323398F313E-SIMON.KENNY1] 
Sent: 02/02/2020 17:09:22 

To: WILLETT, Keith (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) [/o=MAIL/ou=NHSFB15/cn=Recipients/cn=U9XI8XNE] 

Subject: Re: PPE 

Thanks Keith 
Very helpful 
Amazing how that message hasn't got through to ICUs O 

S 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On 2 Feb 2020, at 11:16, WILLETT, Keith (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <keith.willett@nhs.net> 
wrote: 

> Simon, 

> Stock levels are not low in the NHS supply chain - I literally have millions of sets - I have the EU 
Exit stockpile too! 

> Trusts should not be resisting on cost - they were written to by me last week to ensure they are 
checking their provision and complarted an assurance exercise on Friday 

> Hope that helps 

> On 02/02/2020, 11:11, "KENNY, Simon (ALDER HEY CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <simon.kennyl@nhs.net> 
wrote: 

> Hi Keith 
> I know you are really busy - but I&S is intensivist in NW and it sounds as though stock levels 
of PPE are very low and resistance to buying 'more on grounds of cost. 
> Not sure if there has been messaging to trusts from NHSE on this but I think important if staff are 
to have confidence to work. 
> In addition there seems to be a lack of adequate eye protection to prevent corneal transmission 
> Best wishes 

> Simon 

INQ000409918_0001 


